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Marguerite McLean OBOLSO-TX

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Friday, August 05, 2011 12:32 PM

To: Curtis Williams

Cc: Brenda Merritt; Ed Carter

Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents in Docket Number 080650

Per this e-mail. the Clerk’s Office will return to the source confidential DNs 09798-10
and 09878-10.

Thanks.

Marguerite I, Mchean

Rerords Techuician

FFloviva Public Serbice Commisgion
Gffite of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Lak Woulevard
Tallabagsee, Floriva 32399-0830
830-413-6824

From: Curtis Williams

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 11:45 AM

To: Marguerite MclLean; Ed Carter

Cc: Curtis Williams; Brenda Merritt

Subject: Return of Confidential Documents in Docket Number 080650

The following documents filed in Docket No. 080650 can be returned to the company:

Document No, - 087988-10
Document No. - 09878-10 '

| will deliver the file to your office today. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Curtis J. Williams

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard OCak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Telephone: 850.413.6924

Fax: 850.413.6925

E-mail: cjwillia@psc.state.fl.us
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